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ADDENDUM NO.  1 
To the Notice Inviting Bids for 

2015-2016 Pavement Rehabilitation Program-CIP 886 
 

City of El Monte   
Public Works Department  

Engineering Division   
 
DATE:  November 10, 2016 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
The following addendum is hereby made a part of the Notice Inviting Bids for the 2015-
2016 Pavement Rehabilitation Program, as fully and completely as if the same were set 
forth therein.  
 
The intent of this Addendum No. 1 is to address various Requests for Information 
that have been received. 
 
The following answers to questions received shall be acknowledged: 
 
Question: What certification will be acceptable for the WBE and MBE businesses (Caltrans, 

etc.)? 
Answer Caltrans certification would be acceptable. 
 
Question I can’t see the ramp plans.  Can the City please send the “Caltrans permit 

section” of the plans as a separate PDF (plan sheets C1 to C6)?  The Word 
document doesn’t show this section and I get blank pages when I print them. 

Answer Caltrans permit is attached with this Addendum (See Attachment A). 
 
Question What is the thickness of concrete underneath the asphalt on Brockway 

and Asher?  If the pavement is removed down to 5 or 6 inches and if the 
existing concrete pavement is too thin, then the asphalt paving operation 
may crack and/or damage the remaining concrete “sub-grade”. 

Answer Provide bids in accordance with the specifications. Some details can be 
discussed in the field and at the time of construction. 

 
Question Nevada Ave. is an existing concrete street.  Does the City want the entire 

width of Nevada cold milled 2 inches deep?  
Answer Provide bids in accordance with the project specifications. Some details 

can be discussed in the field and at the time of construction. 
 
Question The intersections at Washington/Amador and Nevada/Amador are both 

concrete, and have severe crowns and flow lines. Are the intersections a 
part of this bid? 

Answer Intersections are part of the project and should be bid accordingly. 
 
Question If the intersections are a part of this bid, does the City want to keep the 

same crowns and flow lines? 
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Answer Yes. Some details can be discussed in the field and at the time of 
construction. 

 
Question Spec page 138 calls for “Builder’s Risk” insurance.  Is Builder’s Risk 

actually required for this project?   
Answer Yes 
 
Question Does the Bidder need to include the Caltrans double permit costs in the 

bid? 
Answer Yes 
 
 
 
Any and all notifications or Addendums must be acknowledged via signature 
by the  Bidder  and  made  part  of  and  incorporated  as  part  of  the  Bidder’s 
proposal. 
 
Please sign the acknowledgment below and include it as part of your Bid Proposal. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
2015-2016 Pavement Rehabilitation Program-CIP 886 
 
 
Bidder shall signify receipt of all addenda (if any) here: 
 
Addenda Nos. 
 
_1____________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

________________________________ 
Contractor’s Legal Name 

 
________________________________ 
Contractor’ Legal Signature                                                                                

 
Title____________________________                                                                                

 
________________________________ 
Street Address 
________________________________ 

 
________________________________ 
Telephone Number 

 
________________________________ 
Contractor’s License Number 

 
Dated:___________________________                                               
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